Contact

boni.luca@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/luca-boni-(LinkedIn) vimeo.com/extremevideo (Company) m.imdb.com/name/nm2650383/ (Personal)

Top Skills

VFX Supervision
Directors
Vfx

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Dark silence
Morning Star
Zombie massacre saga

Luca Boni

Post production supervisor, VFX artist, Director Lucca Area, Italy

Summary

LUCA BONI

(director, post-production supervisor)

Luca Boni started working with Marco Ristori in 2006.

Between 2006 and 2010 they shot several video-clips and many documentaries. In 2010 they established their production and post-production company Extreme Video. In 2010 they wrote, produced and directed their first feature film "EATERS" which has been sold in more than 20 territories.

In 2012 the feature films "ZOMBIE MASSACRE" aka "APOCALYPSE Z", followed, which was produced by Uwe Boll and based upon the videogame. The movie has been sold in almost 30 territories and still counting.

In 2013 they directed the period action "MORNING STAR" and in 2014 the horror-war drama "REICH OF THE DEAD". Both the movies are sold worldwide. In 2014 they produced, alongside Uwe Boll, "ANGER OF THE DEAD", directed by Francesco Picone and in 2015 "THE BLIND KING", directed by Raffaele Picchio. EATERS, ZOMBIE MASSACRE, MORNING STAR and REICH OF THE DEAD are distributed in North America by Entertainment One.

Experience

Accademia cinema Toscana Teacher November 2017 - Present Lucca Area, Italy

Post production & VFX course

Mafarka Film
Post Production Supervisor
June 2018 - Present
Italy

Extreme video
Vfx supervisor, director
January 2008 - Present
Florence Area, Italy

Self distribuzione Vfx supervisor, Director November 2018 - December 2018 (2 months)

Private Label
Director, Colorist
November 2018 - December 2018 (2 months)

Sony Senior Video Editor September 2018 - October 2018 (2 months) Ferrara, Emilia-Romagna, Italy

INK Production Senior Editor, Colorist May 2018 - September 2018 (5 months) Italy

Borotalco.tv Compositor July 2018 - August 2018 (2 months) Italy

Self distribuzione Vfx Supervisor - compositor - Director April 2018 - July 2018 (4 months) Lucca Area, Italy

Materiali sonori Pictures Senior Compositor, colorist March 2018 - June 2018 (4 months) Italy

Freak & Chic Vfx supervisor - Compositor - Director May 2018 - May 2018 (1 month)

Freak & Chic

3 months

Vfx supervisor, director October 2017 - November 2017 (2 months)

Firenze

Dal nuovo album "Mind Kontrol Ultra" Disponibile su Itunes e Spotify Video by Extreme Video (C) 2017 Freak&Chic

vfx supervisor, director September 2017 - October 2017 (2 months) Milan Area, Italy

Regia: Luca Boni, Marco Ristori

Soggetto/Storyboard: Daniele Grigolo, Romina Falconi

Attore: Antonio Palmentieri

Make-up/Hair/Foam Soap: Bruno Agostino Scantamburlo

Dress (Romina): Lucille Creations http://www.lucille.eu/ - Gaetano Navarra

Accessori: Lipstick vintage Milano

Studio di posa: Bixio7 - San Giuliano Mse (MI)

Special thanks to: Ilario Botti, Romana De Micheli, Maurizio Zarrillo, Luana

Corino, Luca Tartaglia, Immanuel Casto

immaginazione srl Vfx supervisor,compositor,director February 2017 - February 2017 (1 month) Firenze

SECONDA VISIONE è un brano di genere country contenuto in SOLI NEL MIDWEST, il disco d'esordio di GIULIO WILSON.

Il disco è disponibile nei formati cd, digital download e streaming http://www.giuliowilson.it/

Freak & Chic

Director, concept artist, compositor December 2016 - December 2016 (1 month)

Milan Area, Italy

Tommy e gli onesti cittadini videoclip

Freak & Chic Director, vfx supervisor August 2016 - September 2016 (2 months)

Page 3 of 4

Bologna Area, Italy

Immanuel Casto music video

Sony Pictures Entertainment Producer, compositor, vfx supervisor October 2015 - March 2016 (6 months) Tuscany

Koch Media / Deep Silver
Director, vfx supervisor, compositor
August 2012 - September 2015 (3 years 2 months)
Tuscany

Freak & Chic Director, colorist, vfx supervisor April 2015 - May 2015 (2 months) Bologna Area, Italy

Immanuel casto music video

Universal Music Publishing Group Director, colorist, vfx supervisor April 2014 - May 2014 (2 months) Bologna Area, Italy

Immanuel casto music video

Koch Media / Deep Silver Director, vfx supervisor, compositor June 2013 - November 2013 (6 months) Tuscany

Education

Accademia di Belle Arti Firenze Graduation, Art/Art Studies, General · (1999 - 2004)